

2023 – 2026 SUPTRS Prevention Block Grant – Logic Model

INPUTS/RESOURCES

SPF STEP 2

What resources are available? What barriers can you identify? We used a community survey monkey to gather local specific data, as well as data obtained from county sheriffs department, city police and area highway patrol. We also surveyed school counselors and principals. We gathered data from all county ambulances. Information was also gathered online from the 2021 YRBS, CDC Body and Mind and the ND epidemiological Outcomes workgroup report of 2022, responsibility.org DUI Map. Type your answer here...

PROBLEM STATEMENTS			ENVIRONMENTAL STRATEGY	ACTIVITIES	GOAL STATEMENTS		
Problem	Intervening Variables	Local Conditions			Short-Term Outcomes	Intermediate Outcomes	Long-Term* Outcomes
<p>What is the problem or issue in your community?</p> <p>Underage Alcohol Consumption is a problem in LaMoire County.</p> <p>1.Data: 2021 YRBS regional data shows that 8.9% of student b4 age 13 have consumed alcohol and 20.9% have consumed 5 or more alcoholic beverages at a time and only 26.6% of high school students think that binge drinking is harmful.</p> <p>2.Underage drinking is a significant public health problem in the U.S. Excessive drinking is responsible for more than 3,900 deaths and 225,000 years of potential life lost among people under age 21 each year.1 Underage drinking cost the U.S. \$24 billion in 2010.2 (CDC.6/5/23. Body and Mind.https://www.cdc.gov/healthyschools/bam/alcohol.htm.)</p> <p>3.From 2017 to 2020, the number of liquor law violations decreased among those 18 to 24 years old. Among those aged 17 and younger, the number of violations slightly increased from 2019 to 2020. For those 25 and older, a substantial increase occurred over the same time period (State of North Dakota Office of Attorney General: ND Epidemiological Profile JANUARY 2022 Compiled and Developed by: The North Dakota State Epidemiological Outcomes Workgroup.</p> <p>4.In 2019 ND gave 23 DUI citations to individuals under 21.National Drunk Driving Statistics Map - Responsibility.org.</p>	<p>Why is it a problem in your community?</p> <p>High Social Availability of alcohol for youth.</p>	<p>What does the problem specifically look like in your community? What is the behavior?</p> <p>1.According to our community survey – 74% of youth can easily obtain alcohol from friends and family, 45% steal from unsecured alcohol at home, 48% obtain from older siblings.</p> <p>2.According to the 2023 community survey of LaMoire County residents – consume alcohol at area</p>	<p>What environmental change can you implement to impact your identified problem?</p> <p>Work with LaMoire County alcohol establishments to implement server training for new employees.</p> <p>Educate LaMoire County liquor establishments on ID Scanners and proper protocol to report fake ID's to law enforcement.</p> <p>What is your ultimate goal? What major environmental change are you working to</p>	<p>What are all the steps that must happen to implement the environmental change?</p> <p>Educate and encourage Beverage Server Training Policy at each alcohol establishment.</p> <p>ID Scanner education for each establishment and how to use.</p> <p>Partner with school counselors and church youth groups to</p>	<p>Measures the local condition – what are you doing to address the problem?</p> <p>Track number of meetings with county establishments to educate on Server Training and keep track of trainings held.</p> <p>Implement regular visits to establishments that have Fake ID Scanners to gather data, educate, and keep the scanners updated.</p>	<p>Measures the intervening variable – what you are doing to reduce access?</p> <p>"How do we know it's working"</p> <p>LCPH will keep track of local server trainings held and number of people trained.</p> <p>LCPH will track the number of establishments that will utilize the Fake ID scanners the next 2-3 years.</p>	<p>Measures the impact to the problem – are you seeing long-term behavior change?</p> <p>Decrease in YRBS percentages by 3-5% in youth that can easily obtain alcohol from friends and family, steal from home, or obtain from older siblings.</p>

Commented [BKA1]: Data should be local or regional when possible, statewide data if unavailable.

Commented [BKA2]: Removed - duplicate of what is in the Activities section for ID scanner education

*The long-term outcomes are affected not by any single strategy, but by ALL strategies and activities

2023 – 2026 SUPTRS Prevention Block Grant – Logic Model

<p>5. In the last 4 years there have been 20 DUI citations in LaMoure county. This does not break down by age. ND Highway Patrol.</p> <p>6. There have been 7 alcohol related sports activity suspensions across 4 LaMoure County Schools over the last 3 years. This is 3% of the current 219 students.</p> <p>7. LaMoure County Sheriff's department reported 21 individuals under the age of 21 who were given community service due to alcohol related offences over the last 4 years. 7 of these were under 18 years.</p>	<p>lake – 92.6%, 63% at shop parties, 59% driving around.</p> <p>3. LaMoure County has a population around 4100 and 13 establishments that serve or sell alcohol. That is 1 alcohol establishment for 315 people.</p> <p>4. Youth can easily obtain fake ID's and use them at small rural bars where the bar tender doesn't personally know them.</p>	<p>eventually implement across your region?</p> <p><i>i.e. mandatory RBST policy, mandatory forensic ID scanner policy, social host policy</i></p>	<p>educate students.</p> <p><i>Provide youth alternative activities and education on preventing alcohol use</i></p> <p><i>Continue with distributing Parents Lead materials to all age levels and families.</i></p>	<p>Quarterly visits with school principals and counselors to provide educational materials for students/parents.</p>	<p>Show a decrease in local youth saying they can easily attain alcohol from friends and family by 5%.</p> <p>Show a decrease in school alcohol sports related suspensions in our county schools.</p>
--	---	---	---	--	---

Commented [BKA3]: Moved from Environmental Strategy section to Activities section

*The long-term outcomes are affected not by any single strategy, but by ALL strategies and activities